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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP AMENDMENT #2 and 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202007123 Maternal Opioid Model Outreach and Marketing

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Office of MaineCare Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	September 14, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	September 29, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	October 6, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:
1. Part I. C. Contract Terms is amended.
2. Cost Proposal Form is amended.

	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:

1. Part I.C. Contract Terms are amended to read, as follows:

The Department is seeking a cost-efficient proposal to provide services, as defined in the RFP, for the anticipated contract period defined in the table below.  Please note, the dates below are estimated and may be adjusted, as necessary, in order to comply with all procedural requirements associated with the RFP and the contracting process.  The actual contract start date will be established by a completed and approved contract.

Contract Renewal:  Following the initial term of the contract, the Department may opt to renew the contract for two (2) renewal periods, as shown in the table below, and subject to continued availability of funding and satisfactory performance.

The term of the anticipated contract, resulting from the RFP, is defined as follows:

Period

Start Date

End Date

Initial Period of Performance

11/1/2020
12/31/2021
Renewal Period #1

1/1/2022
12/31/2023
Renewal Period #2

1/1/2024
12/31/2024
2. The Cost Proposal Form is amended in its entirety. 

The Budget Form may be obtained in an Excel (.xlsx) format by double clicking on the document icon below.

[image: image1.emf]Amended Cost  Proposal Form.xlsx





Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Is the RFP open to out of state bidders? Or do you need to be a pre-approved contractor with the State of Maine.

	
	Answer

	
	All interested parties are invited to submit a proposal. 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Is there an overall budget (or budget range) allocated for this Outreach Marketing initiative? (even if this is not a fixed number, having a ballpark idea of what is realistic helps us shape and scope the effort more accurately in terms of team members, amount of research, amount of creative delivered, etc.)

	
	Answer

	
	Funding for this initiative is provided under the CMS Cooperative Agreement Maternal Opioid Misuse Model.  The Department anticipates $150,000 will be available for the initial period of performance, with $195,000 for renewal period #1 and $110,000 for renewal period #2 contingent upon the Department receiving the renewal funding awards under CMS-2A2-20-001 for the grant year 2022 and 2024.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Is there a separate/dedicated media budget to support any paid media efforts?

	
	Answer

	
	No. Any proposed paid media activities must be included as part of the Bidder’s overall budget.  The Department anticipates the following media efforts:
· Social media campaign as recommended by the awarded Bidder

· Press releases

· Radio broadcast

· Print Media (e.g. rack cards, brochures and fact sheets)

· Additional activities recommended by the awarded Bidder


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. Is the vendor expected to propose paid media vehicle recommendations only?
b. Or also execute a paid media plan including negotiation, execution of contracts, trafficking assets, optimization, etc.?

	
	Answer

	
	a. No. The awarded Bidder will be responsible for executing approved paid media activities. 
b. The Department anticipates that any cost associated with the media campaign will be supported by the Bidder’s cost proposal.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. Does the cost of printing need to be estimated in this scope? 
b. Or is there a separate budget for that? 
c. If it must be included, could you provide any guidance on anticipated quantities, formats, etc.?

	
	Answer

	
	a. No, the awarded Bidder will not be responsible for printing materials. 
b. N/A. 

c. N/A


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Are there any existing marketing materials or web development for MaineMOM?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the MaineMOM webpage will continue to be maintained by the Department.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Would you anticipate that this program wound need to be integrated into the NEW DHHS website that is currently in development? Or would it live on the current platform?

	
	Answer

	
	The awarded Bidder will not be integrating or updating/developing materials related to the current MaineMOM webpage.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	“Provide communications plan within 14 business days of the initial

period of performance”
Assuming a November 1 Start date, will the Full Marketing Communications Plan (complete with messaging, targeting, media vehicles, budgets, flighting, measurement reccos, etc.) be due by November 19th? 

	
	Answer

	
	The awarded Bidder will be expected to provide the communications plan to the Department within fourteen (14) business days of the initial period of performance. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	“Implement communications plan within 30 business days of written approval”
On approval of the Communications Plan ALL creative materials including creative development, all reviews and revisions, creative production, digital web or image development, printing and trafficking of all assets must be complete and in market 30 business days later?

	
	Answer

	
	The awarded Bidder will be expected to begin execution of the communications plan within thirty (30) days of the Department’s written approval.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	a. To anticipate review timing as well as review process, could you share the anticipated size of the team involved in the project for reviews/feedback? 
b. And will there be additional reviews or input expected from:

1- Members of the 6 partnering providers (MaineGeneral, MaineHealth, Mid Coast-Parkview Hospital, Northern Light Health, Penobscot Community Health Care, Pines Health Services)
2- or Reviews from each of the existing State organizations that were referenced in the RFP in Part II B.1.c (like CradleME, Home Visiting, WIC, Head Start)

	
	Answer

	
	a. Final review for public facing material will be approved by the Department’s MaineMOM Program Manager and MaineCare Director of Communications.  Materials may need higher leadership approval within the Department.
b. Additional reviews may be expected and will be determined on a case by case basis by the Department.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	The RFP references a Marketing Effectiveness Report due at the end of Q1. 
Would this be the only anticipated report of this type? Or would there be ongoing reporting over the lengths of the Full Initial Performance Period.

	
	Answer

	
	The Department expects the MOM Marketing Effectiveness Report to be initially provided by the end of the first quarter of the initial period of performance.  The awarded Bidder shall provide tracking and reporting to the Department on an ongoing basis. 


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	a. Is the expectation that after launch there would be media optimization?
b. And/or creative optimization that would be ongoing? (for example: a year two creative campaign)

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes.
b. Yes.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada)

	
	Answer

	
	All interested parties are invited to submit a proposal. 


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Whether we need to come over there for meetings?

	
	Answer

	
	Virtual or remote meetings will be acceptable.


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada)

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Can we submit the proposals via email?

	
	Answer

	
	Proposals must be submitted electronically to Proposals@maine.gov 


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Is there a budget associated with this project?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document. 


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Is there a current contract with an agency to perform any of these services? If so, which agency/agencies?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	To what extent is the selected contractor expected to provide content knowledge on the topic? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department does not expect the awarded Bidder to provide content knowledge in the area of Maternal Opioid Use.


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	To what extent will Maine CDC program staff be driving the development of messaging?

	
	Answer

	
	The MaineMOM initiative is managed by the Office of MaineCare Services (OMS). OMS anticipates message development will be a collaborative effort with the awarded Bidder.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Will the selected contractor be responsible for printing educational and marketing materials? If so, how many of each material would need to be printed?

	
	Answer

	
	No. 


	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Will the selected contractor be responsible for mailing and delivering educational and marketing materials? If so, what is the current size of the mailing list?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	a. Will the selected contractor have access to MaineCare participant data and/or contact information? 

b. If yes, what confidentiality safeguards does Maine DHHS require for the safe and confidential handling of that data?

	
	Answer

	
	a. The Department will provide needed information regarding the target populations for the communication plan.
b. The Department will not share Protected Health Information as a part of this contract.


	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Are there restrictions on the types and/or amounts of stipends that can be provided to MaineCare participants for attendance at focus groups or interviews? For the completion of surveys?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will manage the use of and funding for stipends or incentives for participation. 


	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Sect. A.4
	How many educational/marketing materials do you expect to be developed in the initial period of performance?

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the discretion of the Bidder how to respond. 


	26
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section A.5.d
	Is the contractor expected to host a Web site?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	27
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Does Maine DHHS have any research on the target population related to any of the following:

· Preferred messengers

· Preferred communication channels (e.g. social media, print, etc.)

· Regional and/or subgroup (e.g. refugee, American Indian) preferences that may impact on message development

	
	Answer

	
	The Department has identified some, but not all, partners to assist in the messaging development and anticipates the awarded Bidder to recommend effective communication channels and messaging for the population.


	28
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	a. Will these materials be translated or otherwise modified for use with subpopulations (e.g. Somali, American Indian, French-speaking) within the state? 

b. If yes, does Maine DHHS have a preferred vendor(s) for assisting with cultural appropriateness, or should the contractor seek out these services?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Materials may need to be translated to accommodate non-English speaking MaineCare members.
b. The Department has a preferred vendor for assisting in the translation of material. Expenses for translation and coordination with the vendor will be covered by the Department.


	29
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A#2, page #7


	a. Is the state anticipating reviewing and finalizing the communications plan at the end of the initial performance period (12/31/2022)? 

b. Is the state willing to consider shortening the time allotted for development of the communications plan?

	
	Answer

	
	a. The Department has not identified the date of approval date of the Communication Plan after submission.
b. The Department anticipates a communication plan to be delivered within fourteen (14) business days after the start of the initial performance period or 11/1/2020.


	30
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A#5b, page #7
	Is the state anticipating two streams of communications, one for providers and one for consumers, adjusting for reading levels accordingly?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department anticipates varying messaging for providers and consumers; however, the awarded Bidder must ensure that Materials are no higher than a sixth (6th) grade reading level and if a sixth (6th) grade reading level cannot be obtained, reading levels shall not be higher than an eighth (8th) grade reading level.


	31
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A#6, page #7
	Does the state have a preferred graphic/web designer that it has used and would like bidders to use for consistency with Department materials?

	
	Answer

	
	The awarded Bidder will not be responsible for development of web design/development.


	32
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A#6, page #7
	What design and technical platforms does the state currently use?

	
	Answer

	
	The MaineMOM initiative currently utilizes the webpage maintained by the Department. There are no other dedicated design and technical platforms.


	33
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, C, Page 6


	The RFP indicates that the Department is seeking a cost-efficient proposal to provide services, as defined in the RFP. 
a. Is there a particular grant that covers the scope of this RFP? If so, what is the grant source and amount? 
b. How much of that grant is to be allocated to the services outlined in this RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document.
b. Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document.


	34
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, A, Page 5
	What is the baseline date for “awareness and enrollment of MaineMOM services”?

	
	Answer

	
	October 1, 2021.


	35
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix E – cost proposal Form – page 26
	The Total Staffing Hours per Weeks rows (B14, B18) are adding into the subtotals right below and are noted as dollar amounts. Based on the form, that doesn’t seem like those boxes are supposed to be number amounts not dollar amounts and therefore shouldn’t be added to the subtotals. Can you please clarify?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the amended cost sheet at the beginning of the document.


	36
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section B.C. Contract Team – Page 6
	The initial period is actual 2 years and 11 months. Renewal Period 1 is two years and renewal period 2 is 1 year. These are different from typical periods. Can you please confirm this is correct?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the amended language at the beginning of the document. 


	37
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Is there a budget amount the Department/State is looking to stay below for this project?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document. 


	38
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Does the bidder need to be based in ME?

	
	Answer

	
	No, all interested parties are invited to submit a proposal.


	39
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	The State of Maine Department of Health and Services webpage has helpful information on the Maine Maternal Opioid Model, including a fact sheet, goals, partners and advisory meeting minutes. Whom would be able to present to the media as ambassadors of the model? Alane O’Connor, DNP, MaineMOM Clinical Advisor, and/or Liz Remillard, MaineMOM Program Manager? Any individuals, including partners, who you would like to be presented as thought leaders in this area would be greatly appreciated. Thank you.

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will ensure the awarded Bidder has access to all individuals who will participate in this project. 


	40
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Would there be any proprietary data, if appropriate, we could use in presenting story angles to the media and/or leverage in digital marketing? For example, any state statistics on the impact of the program. 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will provide the awarded Bidder with specific data to support this marketing. effort


	41
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Would we be able to share success stories from women who were helped from the initiative? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, with appropriate consent.


	42
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART I       INTRODUCTION
C. Contract Term 

D. Number of Awards Page 6
	Does the Department have a budget range or concrete budget number for the budget for the Initial Period of Performance, and for the subsequent years: Renewal Period #1 and Renewal Period #2? If so, can they share those budgets?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document. 


	43
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART I       INTRODUCTION
C. Contract Term
D. Number of Awards Page 6
	Is it expected that the marketing funding will be the same and is sustained for the subsequent years of this program?

	
	Answer

	
	Future funding will be determined based on the Department’s receipt of the cooperative agreement award under CMS-2A2-20-001. 


	44
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART I       INTRODUCTION
C. Contract Term
D. Number of Awards Page 6
	Is there a specific percent of the total budget that must go towards purchase of media?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	45
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Does the Department have social media accounts related to MaineMOM or CradleME or other initiatives, and do you expect the vendor to manage them during the campaign?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department does not currently have social media accounts related to MaineMOM. The Department would expect the awarded Bidder to manage any proposed social media accounts during the contract periods. All social media posts, activities or messaging must be approved by the Department prior to execution.


	46
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II. B.  Strategic Communications Plan Requirements
1. b. & c.
	a. What is the expectation that the vendor will coordinate with or do the coordination of other entities or agencies serving pregnant women and mothers with OUD?
b. Does the Department allow for virtual meetings in place of in-person meetings (with the Department or other entities or agencies)?

	
	Answer

	
	a. The Department will lead the coordination of entities to support the awarded Bidder’s activities to outreach to women and mothers in treatment for or in recovery of OUD to provide input on and feedback of materials developed by the awarded Bidder.
b. Yes.


	47
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
A.   General Requirements
Question 2
	The scope states that the vendor will “Provide the communications plan to the Department within fourteen (14) business days of the initial period of performance.” which is listed as 11/01/2020-12/31/2022. 

a. Is the Communications Plan due 14 business days from 11/01/2020 (the start of the initial period of performance)? 
b. If there are any delays in the contract process, would the Department extend this requirement?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes, if the contract is approved and executed with an 11/1/2020 contract start date.
b. Yes, the awarded Bidder will be expected to provide the communications plan within fourteen (14) business days of the initial period of performance (i.e. contract start 11/5/2020, expected delivery of communications plan November 30, 2020.


	48
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
A.   General Requirements
	Does the Department expect the vendor to create, maintain or host any website(s) during the contract?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department does not expect the awarded Bidder to create, maintain, or host any website(s) as a part of this service.


	48
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
A. General Requirements
	Does the Department expect the vendor/allow the vendor to travel during the contract?

	
	Answer

	
	Given the current pandemic, the Department does not expect travel unless the activities proposed cannot be completed remotely/virtually. 


	50
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section IV
Cost Proposal (File #4)
1. General Instructions
a. & b
	The RFP states that the vendor will submit a “cost proposal that covers the initial period of performance, starting October 1, 2020 and ending on December 31, 2022.” does the initial period of performance begin on 11/1/2020 or 10/1/2020?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part I. C. of the RFP and the amended budget form at the beginning of this document. 


	51
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 14
	What is the budget for this engagement?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document. 


	52
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Is there a page limit for the RFP submission?

	
	Answer

	
	No. 


	53
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Do you have a preference on the format of the RFP response? (PowerPoint, Memo, etc)

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part III. C. of the RFP. 


	54
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Are there any examples of effective OUD awareness campaigns that the Office of MaineCare Services looks to as successful models? It could be a past campaign or that of another state.

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	55
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What does LACCD’s current communications capability look like?  

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is not familiar with LACCD, therefore cannot answer the question. 


	56
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What are your communication goals for 2020-2021?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will launch MaineMOM services on July 1, 2021.  Leading up to the launch, the Department aims to inform eligible women and the provider community of MaineMOM services and how to access services. After the launch and in subsequent years, MaineMOM aims to increase awareness and enrollment in services targeting healthcare and community support providers and eligible women.


	57
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What kinds of external and internal communication challenges does the Office of MaineCare Services face?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer.


	58
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What considerations are being made when communicating COVID-19 to mothers in Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will consider methods of communication as described in the answer to 
question 3 of this document.


	59
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	How effective do you believe the Office of MaineCare Services has been with communicating COVID-19 to the community, specifically, mothers?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer. 


	60
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What are you hoping to achieve through this campaign? 

	
	Answer

	
	The campaign’s overall goal is to increase the awareness of and enrollment in MaineMOM services through 2025.  


	61
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	How has the community responded to The Maternal Opioid Misuse (MOM) model?

	
	Answer

	
	The MaineMOM program team has convened three (3) public stakeholder meeting to contribute to the design of the initiative and service and there is a willingness from the provider community to support this work.


	62
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Are mothers in Maine actively seeking MaineCare Services?

	
	Answer

	
	The goal of this RFP is to reach pregnant women and mothers, eligible for MaineCare, in treatment for and recovery of Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) and the health and social service providers that serve this patient population and to increase the awareness of and enrollment in MaineMOM services through 2024.


	63
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What barriers have been identified that prevent mothers from seeking MaineCare Services?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department has not identified specific barrier that prevent mothers from seeking MaineCare services.
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Cost Overview

		State of Maine

		Department of Health and Human Services

		Office of MaineCare Services 

		COST PROPOSAL FORM

		RFP# 202007123

		Maternal Opioid Model Outreach and Marketing

		Schedule 1

		Agency Name:

		Contact Person:

		Contract Period								Proposed Cost

		Initial Period of Performance								$   - 0

		Renewal Period #1								$   - 0

		Renewal Period #2								$   - 0

		Total Proposed Cost								$   - 0





Initial Period of Performance

		State of Maine

		Department of Health and Human Services

		Office of MaineCare Services 

		COST PROPOSAL FORM

		RFP# 

		Maternal Opioid Model Outreach and Marketing

		Agency Name:

		Contact Person:

		Initial Period of Performance (11/1/2020 - 12/31/2021)

		LINE		EXPENSES				COST

		1		PERSONNEL EXPENSES

		2		Salaries/Wages Direct Service Staff				$   - 0

		3		Fringe Benefits Direct Service Staff				$   - 0

		4		Total Staffing Hours per WEEK - Direct Service Staff				0.00

		5		SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES - Direct Service staff				$   - 0

		6		Salaries/Wages Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		7		Fringe Benefits Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		8		Total Staffing Hours per WEEK - Indirect Service Staff				0.00

		9		SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES - Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		10		TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES				$   - 0



		11		CAPITOL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES				$   - 0



		12		SUBCONTRACTS

		13		Personnel Expenses				$   - 0

		14		Materials or Services				$   - 0

		15		Indirect				$   - 0

		16		TOTAL SUBCONTRACT EXPENSES				$   - 0



		17		ALL OTHER EXPENSES

		18		Occupancy – Depreciation				$   - 0

		19		Occupancy – Interest				$   - 0

		20		Occupancy – Rent				$   - 0

		21		Utilities/Heat				$   - 0

		22		Telephone				$   - 0

		23		Maintenance/Minor Repairs				$   - 0

		24		Bonding/Insurance				$   - 0

		25		Equipment Rental/Lease				$   - 0

		26		Materials/Supplies				$   - 0

		27		Media Buys				$   - 0

		28		Depreciation (Non-Occupancy)				$   - 0

		29		Food				$   - 0

		30		Client - Related Travel				$   - 0

		31		Other Travel				$   - 0

		32		Consultants - Direct Service				$   - 0

		33		Consultants - Other 				$   - 0

		34		Independent Public Accountants				$   - 0

		35		Technology Services				$   - 0

		36		Software				$   - 0

		37		Service Provider Tax				$   - 0

		38		Training/Education				$   - 0

		39		Miscellaneous				$   - 0

		40		SUBTOTAL ALL OTHER EXPENSES				$   - 0



		41		Indirect Allocated				$   - 0

		42		TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES				$   - 0



		43		TOTAL EXPENSES				$   - 0



		44		Total Agency Expenses				$   - 0



		45		Indirect Cost Rate 

		46		Included in Indirect Allocation:











Renewal Period #1

		State of Maine

		Department of Health and Human Services

		Office of MaineCare Services 

		COST PROPOSAL FORM

		RFP# 

		Maternal Opioid Model Outreach and Marketing

		Agency Name:

		Contact Person:

		Renewal Period #1 (1/1/2022 - 12/31/2023)

		LINE		EXPENSES				COST

		1		PERSONNEL EXPENSES

		2		Salaries/Wages Direct Service Staff				$   - 0

		3		Fringe Benefits Direct Service Staff				$   - 0

		4		Total Staffing Hours per WEEK - Direct Service Staff				0.00

		5		SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES - Direct Service staff				$   - 0

		6		Salaries/Wages Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		7		Fringe Benefits Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		8		Total Staffing Hours per WEEK - Indirect Service Staff				0.00

		9		SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES - Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		10		TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES				$   - 0



		11		CAPITOL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES				$   - 0



		12		SUBCONTRACTS

		13		Personnel Expenses				$   - 0

		14		Materials or Services				$   - 0

		15		Indirect				$   - 0

		16		TOTAL SUBCONTRACT EXPENSES				$   - 0



		17		ALL OTHER EXPENSES

		18		Occupancy – Depreciation				$   - 0

		19		Occupancy – Interest				$   - 0

		20		Occupancy – Rent				$   - 0

		21		Utilities/Heat				$   - 0

		22		Telephone				$   - 0

		23		Maintenance/Minor Repairs				$   - 0

		24		Bonding/Insurance				$   - 0

		25		Equipment Rental/Lease				$   - 0

		26		Materials/Supplies				$   - 0

		27		Media Buys				$   - 0

		28		Depreciation (Non-Occupancy)				$   - 0

		29		Food				$   - 0

		30		Client - Related Travel				$   - 0

		31		Other Travel				$   - 0

		32		Consultants - Direct Service				$   - 0

		33		Consultants - Other 				$   - 0

		34		Independent Public Accountants				$   - 0

		35		Technology Services				$   - 0

		36		Software				$   - 0

		37		Service Provider Tax				$   - 0

		38		Training/Education				$   - 0

		39		Miscellaneous				$   - 0

		40		SUBTOTAL ALL OTHER EXPENSES				$   - 0



		41		Indirect Allocated				$   - 0

		42		TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES				$   - 0



		43		TOTAL EXPENSES				$   - 0



		44		Total Agency Expenses				$   - 0



		45		Indirect Cost Rate 

		46		Included in Indirect Allocation:











Renewal Period #2

		State of Maine

		Department of Health and Human Services

		Office of MaineCare Services 

		COST PROPOSAL FORM

		RFP# 

		Maternal Opioid Model Outreach and Marketing

		Agency Name:

		Contact Person:

		Renewal Period #2 (1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024)

		LINE		EXPENSES				COST

		1		PERSONNEL EXPENSES

		2		Salaries/Wages Direct Service Staff				$   - 0

		3		Fringe Benefits Direct Service Staff				$   - 0

		4		Total Staffing Hours per WEEK - Direct Service Staff				0.00

		5		SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES - Direct Service staff				$   - 0

		6		Salaries/Wages Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		7		Fringe Benefits Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		8		Total Staffing Hours per WEEK - Indirect Service Staff				0.00

		9		SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES - Indirect Staff				$   - 0

		10		TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES				$   - 0



		11		CAPITOL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES				$   - 0



		12		SUBCONTRACTS

		13		Personnel Expenses				$   - 0

		14		Materials or Services				$   - 0

		15		Indirect				$   - 0

		16		TOTAL SUBCONTRACT EXPENSES				$   - 0



		17		ALL OTHER EXPENSES

		18		Occupancy – Depreciation				$   - 0

		19		Occupancy – Interest				$   - 0

		20		Occupancy – Rent				$   - 0

		21		Utilities/Heat				$   - 0

		22		Telephone				$   - 0

		23		Maintenance/Minor Repairs				$   - 0

		24		Bonding/Insurance				$   - 0

		25		Equipment Rental/Lease				$   - 0

		26		Materials/Supplies				$   - 0

		27		Media Buys				$   - 0

		28		Depreciation (Non-Occupancy)				$   - 0

		29		Food				$   - 0

		30		Client - Related Travel				$   - 0

		31		Other Travel				$   - 0

		32		Consultants - Direct Service				$   - 0

		33		Consultants - Other 				$   - 0

		34		Independent Public Accountants				$   - 0

		35		Technology Services				$   - 0

		36		Software				$   - 0

		37		Service Provider Tax				$   - 0

		38		Training/Education				$   - 0

		39		Miscellaneous				$   - 0

		40		SUBTOTAL ALL OTHER EXPENSES				$   - 0



		41		Indirect Allocated				$   - 0

		42		TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES				$   - 0



		43		TOTAL EXPENSES				$   - 0



		44		Total Agency Expenses				$   - 0



		45		Indirect Cost Rate 

		46		Included in Indirect Allocation:












